
From: Barylski, Douglas J CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
To: 'paul.yaroschak@osd.mil'
CC: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Lyons, Ken T CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: 10/2/2008 1:04:26 PM
Subject: Phase-out of PFOA
Attachments: PFOA Memo from IE Aug-7-08.pdf

Dear Mr. Yaroschak,

I understand from the attached memo that you are POC for subject issue. I just wanted to let you know that I am the custodian of the AFFF mil spec used by all services, should there be further need to communicate more directly on the subject. We obviously want to carefully watch for any impact to performance of this critical firefighting agent.

R/Doug Barylski
NAVSEA 05P14

 PDF



PFOA Memo from IE Aug-7-08.pdf